SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
6:00 pm Tuesday, November 19th, 2024
11570 School Street, Redding, CA 96001
AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approve Agenda ?QS \-2-

3. Public Comment Period

This time is set aside for members of the public to address the District on matters, not on the agenda
and matters on the Consent Calendar. If your comments concern an item noted on the regular agenda,
please address the Board after that item is open for public comments. By law, the Board of Directors
cannot make decisions on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer these matters to
the General Managers' Office. Each speaker is allocated three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers may not
cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the jurisdiction of the District.

4. Consent Calendar

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of the items
unless good cause is shown prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt.

Financial Reports for October 1% through October 31%, 2024
4-1 SCSD Financial Report PG 3
4-2 5CSD Monthly Bank Transactions P95 43
4-3 SCSD Budget vs Actual P43 (2 A
4-4 SFPD Financial Report P& 1O
4-5 SFPD Monthly Bank Transactions P& |\
4-6 October 15", 2024, meeting minutes P 9S8 1~ S

RECOMMENDATION: Approval and adoption of all items on the Consent Calendar.

5. Correspondence:

6. General Business:
6-1 General Manager Report Fg 1o

7. Old Business:



8. New Business:
8-1 Shasta Fire Protection District progress update and Discussion/Possible Action
Possible SFD Umpqua Bank account closure ?65 17’&\

8-2 Update: Shasta CSD Wilderland Drive tank location %3 d2-als Discussion
8-3 Update: Iron Mountain Road sign ?6 a7 Discussion
8-4 Recognition of Director Jane Heinan’s service on the Discussion

Shasta CSD Board of Directors

9. Oral Communications:

These Comment sessions are for information and reporting purposes only. Board action cannot be
taken. If it becomes apparent that action is necessary or desired, the matter(s) will be scheduled on a
subsequent board agenda.

9-1 Board Members:
9-2 Staff Members:

10. Adjourn:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Shasta Community Services District will make
available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or accommodation,
including an auxiliary aid or service, in order for that person to participate in the public meeting. A
person needing assistance should contact the district office by mail at PO Box 2520 Shasta, CA 96087 48
hours prior to the meeting. Accommodations may include but are not limited to, interpreters, assistive
listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an alternate format. If requested, this
document and other agenda materials can be made available in an alternative format for persons with a
disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act




Shasta Community Services District - Water Department

Financial Report for October 2024

Tri Counties Bank Umpqua
935 970 839
General Money Mult. State Reimb.
Beginning Cash S 35,291.68 S 2,060,559.09 60,510.00
Voided Checks - Prior Period
Reconciling Adjustments
Revenue
Customer Payments 36,506.36 67,791.70
Hydrant Water Sales
Property Tax Disbursements 16,846.79
Strike Team Revenue
Capacity Expansion Fee
Grants
Scrap Metal
SFD Reimbursements 4,083.61
Asset Disposal
Vendor Refunds 6,792.85
Interest 4,672.41 0.52
Total Revenue S 53,353.15 $ 83,340.57 0.52
Transfers
Transfers In - Water 659,000.00
Transfers Out - Water (659,000.00)
Transfer to SFD (619,213.59)
Total Transfers S 39,786.41 $ (659,000.00) -
Disbursements
Bills Paid (48,109.35)
Payroll (34,092.24)
Revolving Fund Loan Payment
USDA Loan Payment
Customer NSF Returns
Bank Fees
Total Disbursements S (82,201.59) $ - -
Ending Cash S 46,229.65 S 1,484,899.66 60,510.52




Z5°0¥5'19 65°16G'L Builg Joy sadojenus Aida 6 2 sadojons mopuim o L# "ou| ‘Auedwo Bunund Buippay ZrioL $202/9L/0L  393yYD-wd g
LL'ZeL'e9 8£'9/2'9L HOV 81101 # yoleg ¥202/91/01 ysodag
€L°658'op 00°6v€ juawysiuies askojdw3 JuN JusWLsINGsIJ S)BIS eluioyed 143 ¥20Z/9L/0L  Mo8yD-wd (iig
€L'v02 LY 6L LY 00 9LL0L-vLLOL # Yoleg ¥202/51I01 ysodag
¥6'98.'9f 12'9G 1 sauoyd |80 yZ0z Jequisides uozian 18191 ¥202/SL/0L  M08yD-jwd (iig
GLEVe'oy 6.°9¥8'9l V¥20e60NY xey Auadoud ¥20zZ/SLi0L ysodaq@
9€'960'0¢ 90°0S1 DD €LLOL-ZLLOL # ydleg v2oc/vL/ioL ysodeg
0E'9¥6'62 v6°L¥9 asua9|| poddns julod ss800€ JUBJBIUI 0SID uonelodiod sonsibo ssndwon 9€/91 ¥Z0z/vLi0L  ¥98YD-jwd Iiig
Y2 ¥65'0€ 69°2he 00 LL10L-0LLOL # Yoleg ¥20zZ/ELI0L ysodag
gg'Lsz'oe vLELL abieyn soimeg ¥202/2L/I04 pEo]
62'69¢'0¢ ZL'88¢ 006010} ‘20L0L-9010L # Udleg ¥20z/LLI0L ysodaq
L1°116'62 glLeel 00 50101 # Uoeg ¥202/0L/04 ysodag
20'vv8'6z 00°05€ ¥202 48q0j00 '09 9 qemydg ssleyy Gel9l ¥202Z/0L/0L  ¥o8YD-wd liig
Z0'v61'0€ 0062 Buiues|o 8210 ¥Z0z 120100 Buiues|9 sAwy Buizewy yeLol ¥202/0L/0L  X93yD-jwd |Iig
20'691'0¢ L1829 00 ¥0L0L-LOLOL # Yoleg ¥202/60/01 ysodag
G8°06.'62 05'688'Y ubisap |euy Buip|ing 800 $Z0z Jequisides "oul ‘Bupesuibul IMD 30Vd €€L91 ¥202/60/0L  398YD-wd g
G£°089've 29'19 ejep jueld Jayy yZ0z Jequisides uozyaA 62/91 ¥202/60/0L  309YD-wd |Ig
16°LYL'YE S6°078 OLJ93J3 2O 20T Jequisidag 399d 82/91 ¥202/60/0L  08UD-wd g
26°286'sE LE7162'C 0D 00L04-¥6001 ‘26001-1600) # Uoieg ¥202/80/01} ysodaq
19'1€8'2E 66°/2 auoyd 8210 $Z0zZ J8q0}000 QO 191V 143 ¥202/80/0L  308YD-wd g
09'658'2€ €67 Ysel} 3010 $Z0Z 1890100 juswabeue|y aisepm zeLol ¥202/80/0L  309YD-jwd g
£5°68'2¢ 008} Bunojuow wuefe Aie|bing/aiy $Z0z JoquisnoN "ou| ‘A g eny Le/oL ¥202/80/0L  %08UD-iwd g
€6°2L0'ee 8e'6eL'L sdwnd ouo8je $Z0z Jequsides 3%9d 0€.91 ¥202/80/0L  308YD-wd g
16°208'vE 08'622'L Juswysnpe $zoz Jequaidas uojjewe|day Jo neaing SN 12/91 ¥202/80/0L  398YD-jwid |ig
1L /£0'9€E 0€°LE9'Y 8580 9poQ Jakojdwz  juswalnay s,8akojdwz oljgnd eluloyeD 143 ¥202/80/0L  %03yD-jwd g
10°699'0% LL8LY 00 06001-88001 # yojeg ¥20z/20/01L ysodag
06°052'0¥ LL'ove 09 /8001 # uoleg ¥202/90/01 ysodag
61°016'6E 86°026 0D 98001-08001 # Uoieg ¥202/50/04 ysodaqQ
12'¥86'8¢ 9Lv6S'L 00 62001 ‘£L00L-€2001 # Uoieg ¥202/¥0/014 ysodag
Gi'68€'LE ZeL16'0L JapuylAod suujoyd elulojied jo Auedwod Jaydjey yelol ¥202/¥0/0L  308YD-jwd g
172°9¢€'8Y 59'258'S ¥202/10/0} Uo 8218 ||0Jhed Aq psjeald 80133 |j0JAed $300g%0IND ¥202/v0/01

Zr'68L'vS ¥¥'99.'C ¥202/0€/6 - ¥202/9L/6 pouad Aed ‘g unsnr ‘a[e8)s zLioL ¥202/¥0/01 3oayohed
98'656'95 ze6ez'e ¥202/0€/6 - ¥202/94/6 pouad Aed d eumeys ‘dnejs LLLOL ¥202/70/01 }oayohed
81'661'65 oLipl'e ¥202/0€/6 - ¥202/91/6 pouad Aed a suyp ‘1edsoy 0LL9) ¥202/¥0/01 yoayohed
82'9£6'29 L1992 ¥202/0€/6 - ¥202/91/6 pouad Aed 3 enysor ‘Juny 6091 ¥202/70/01 }oayohed
S'20P's9 017100k 00 2/001-29001 # Yoleg ¥202/£0/01 ysodag
GEL0V'b9 £6°L.8 wnip JawAjod 077 1ueld 0}S8po 0ojesn £2/91 ¥202/€0/0L  Y93YD-jwd |Ig
82'6/2'S9 ¥8'68 00 59001 # yoleg ¥202/20/01 usodeq
vb'681'59 00'152 uonduosans y20z/Le/zl - ¥202/1/6 SHI0MD 12/9L ¥202/20/0L  308YD-jwd g
vi ory's9 98'299 00 ¥9001-09001 # Uoleg ¥202/10/01 ysodaq
85°11'%9 1£°8€8 "10sqns epeos ‘saljddns so10 ‘soinas Buuemsue ‘auiy g Aiajeq (In S8DIAISS JBquIsWpIED UB| 143 ¥202/1L0/0L  93YD-jwd |ig
G6'519'G9 £9'99 Bunsoy |qw 2oz Jequesydss J18ja|\ Jebpeg 0z.91 ¥202/L0/0L  08YD-jwd g
8£'289's9 LEPLL ¥.S1 # 100€ paso|d Joj punjal jisodap SANN43Y Y3IWOLSND 61291 ¥202/L0/04 %08y
69'96.'S9 85251 “"10-01£-1 10 #|901ed 10 Xe} G202/¥20T Pd)s *§ aseasIp @ ojinbsow xe| Apadoid Ajuno) eyseys 8L.91 ¥202/L0/0L  ¥93YD-jwd |ig
12°6¥6'G9 2LS. “"1-590 '820-0¥1-G90 [92Jed 10} Xe} GZ0Z/¥Z0Z 9sessip ' oynbsow xe] Apadoid Auno) eiseys yAWL:1} ¥202/L0/0L  308UD- jwd g
66'720'99 28'56 Jojyo wayo dos 91291 ¥202/L0/0L  308UD-jwd g
L€°021'99 00016 ¥202 1890100 sdueInsy| [ejuswalddng ashojdwz (anmdo) osvL 143 ¥202/1L0/0L  93YD-jwd Iiig
L€°0€0'29 00°204 JauIBlul $20Z "18q0j00 181V 143 ¥202/L0/0L  308YD-wd |iig
Le'LEL'29 LE'6EL 92/88¥1€0S AUl dsB8| J81d0d $Z0Z 190100 "V'N “ueg obied s|lap GLL9L ¥202/L0/0L  398UD-wd g
29'9/2'19 £L156'9 8ouelInsul [edlpaw aakojdwa $Z0z J8qo0 $S01Q @N|g Wayuy 143 ¥202/L0/0L  MO8YD-wd g
6L /28'cl 91'608 uoisin g [eJuap aakojdwa yZ0z 180100 euewnH 143 ¥202/L0/0L  398UD-wd g
12 /89'VL GLp8lL UNSMe| NIIM 10} §1S00 $Z0Z 1snbny pueig Asumog v1L91 ¥202/L0/0L  308YD-jwd g
9e'128'v. zeLzl 0LE1 # ¥00€ Paso|d 1o punyal isodep SANN43Y ¥IWOLSND €Ll ¥202/10/0} %28y
89'Cv6'v. 00'6¥€ juawysiuies aahojdwy Jun Juawasingsiq 81eiS eluoyie) 143 ¥202/10/0L  93YD-wd Iig
89'162'G. 00°000'0% Jaysuel) spung ¥202/10/0} Jajsues]
89°162'GE G€6 pung [e4auan oML - 0LLEL

aouejeg Hpatn lgeq [JJUETT] aweN wnN ajeq adA)

¥202/1L€/0) - ¥202/LI0)

SNOILOVSNVYH.L YNV
juawpedaq Jajep) elseys



§9°'622'9F 1€ 228102 82'518'2LL Iv10L
G9'622'9Y 1€'2/8'10. 82'G18'ZLL GE6 puNd [BJ8USD DL - OLLEL [BIOL
59'622'9Y 8E'616 00 /8101L-£8101 # yojeg ¥zoz/Le/0l ysodaq
1Z°0LE'SYy 00°00} ¥20¢ 12q0j00 uoo auale/ 19/91 v20z/LE/0L  ¥08YD-ud [Iig
1Z2°0L¥'Sy 00°004 ¥202 4290100 Ypws |lepuey 09291 ¥202Z/LE/0L  ¥93YD-jwd lIig
12°0LS'Sy 0000} ¥202 1290100 OAeA uuy or 65291 ¥20Z/LE/0L  OBYD-uid g
12°019'sY 00°00} ¥202 1890100 ueutaH auer 85/91 ¥20Z/LE/0L  MOBUD-Jwid Iig
120LL'SY 00°00} ¥20z 18q0100 $S019 pineq 15291 ¥20Z/LE/0L  MOBYD-wd g
12°018'sYy €799 Bugsoy |quw $20z 4189010 1a)e|\ Jebpeg 96/91 ¥20Z/LE/0L  MOBYD-Jwd g
0L'9/8'sYy S9'v/Z Aiapeq soyyoeq sn|d sauspeg GG/91 ¥20z/LE/0L  ¥oBYD-lwd g
GeLGL'9p 68'878'L 00 28101-G/101 # uoieg ¥20z/0¢/0L ysodag
9v'20€'v¥ 65°€L2'619 pJs 0} Jajsuel) (n) uswypedaq a1 eiseys ¥5.91 ¥202/0€/0L  308UD-jwd g
50'916'€99 00°000'619 Jajsuel] spun4 ¥202/08/0} Jajsuel ]
S0°9LS vy 082l 00 ¥.10L # Udjeg ¥202/62/01 ysodaq
sz eve vy €0'9Z1 Aousioyep uoisusixe au| 3%9d €6/91 ¥202/62/0L  08YD-jwd g
82 691 v eL'2l2 | ,E_ma alym ‘sued seb .wmor_ dc._m_o _mmthmn .mm_aa_c .mhm_azoo mmmgaxm alempleH 26291 $202/62/01 3oayD-jwd |I'g
Ly ovL'vy 05t S # Jooe JuswAhediano Joj punjal SANN43Y Y3IWOLSND 1G/9L ¥20z/62/0L 303y
16°0GL'vY 25'886 00 €2101-29101 # yoleg ¥202/82/01 ysodaq
6EC9L'eY £5°8L1L uanIb # yojeq ou %oayo-a ¥202/92/0} ysodaqg
98'er9'ey 0L2LY'L 00 G9L0L+€910L '19L0L-8GL0} # Uoleg ¥20z/52/0L ysodag
oL LLL'eY 9,021 PSS # 100€ Yoeqabieyd pies Jipaio SsjuaWAed JusWUIBA0D 05291 ¥202/52/0L  308uD-jwd g
26°162'2 9.0zt ¥SS | # 1008 oeqabieyd pieo Jipaio 6lEl ¥202/52/0}L  [euInof [e1BUBD
89°CLy'y 92'828 00 /5101L-25L0L # Yojeg ¥2ozive/oL ysodag
Zr'vesLy €6'89F 00 L5L0L-8¥L0L # Yoleg ¥20z/£2/0L ysodeq
BYSLL LY eLey Bows | Ln yonuy Joy Juswasinquial JunH enysor 6v.9L ¥202/€2/0L  303UD-jwd g
2T65L LY 00°000'L abejsod g0z Jequiaides ou| 'YSN 8duBULS Jualpen) 143 ¥202/€2/0L  ¥98YD-jwd |Ig
226512y 95°/96 Buuojuow sajem Burjuup 0771 S201UBS |edlAleUY B0Bd 8v.9l ¥202/€2/0L  ¥98YD-jwd |19
8.°9ZL'eY 00°02€'y G20z 08Q-uer sanp diysiequiaw enuue uopeloossy sjousig [eloads elulojied Ly/9L ¥202/€2/0L  N93YD-jwd |19
8L9vy' Ly $0'GOP'L 00 LL0L-0¥L0L # Ydleg ¥2oz/zzioL usodeq
v/ 1L86'SY vz Lol GEv | 1008 spuny juaiolynsul Joj JuswAed psuinjal (444} ¥202/L2/0L  lewnor |essusn
86'280'9F ¥8°2hS 00 6EL0L-9EL0L # Ydleg ¥20z/12/0L ysodaq
YL 0pS'Sy LyEpL 00 GELO0L-PELOL # Udleg ¥202/02/01L ysodeq
19°96€'GY 69°EPL 00 €€101L-2€L0L # Yyoleg ¥20z/6L/01L usodaq
86°252'SY 0,228 00 LELOL-0ELOL ‘8ZL0L-LZL0L # Uoleg ¥20z/8L/01L usodeq
82°0€6'v¥ 0162 saulyoew Buijess pue Jap|oj/1ouasul Joj xe) Auadosd "ou] 'ysn BuiseaT jusipenp 9.9l ¥202/8L/0L  ¥93YD-jwd |9
8£°502'SY 00'G. 10B Ullm '8 SNjejs aullLIB}ep @ 8010AUI ASUMOQ MBIABI Jausbog 3 8100 S/9L ¥202/8L/0L  98YD-jud IIg
8£°082'SY ¥£°926 JIeY IsL $20z 1890300 [an} SuoS ® gnejs p3 yyL9L ¥202/8L/0L  ¥98YD-jwd Iig
TL908'SY G6'89 abueyo |10 g1n yony 38N1 01NV S.AdISSYD £v/91 ¥202/8L/0L  308YD-jwd g
19°G/8'SYy 6G°LLL'S ¥202/91/01 Uo 8d1n8S |j0ihed Aq pajeald 80133 ||0JAed S)00gHOIND ¥zoz/gL/oL  93yD Ajlliqer
92'/86'LS 81'8%0'c ¥202/51/01 - ¥202/1/0) pouad Aed ‘g unsnr ‘sjesls Ly/9L ¥20z/8L/0L }osyohed
P¥'6E9'YS £€'6€2'C ¥202/S1/0L - ¥202/L/0L pouad Aed d eumeys ‘dnejs ov.9l ¥202/81/01 }oayohed
L1'¥18'95 S0'vv9'e ¥202/5L/01 - ¥202/L/0L pouad Aed a suyo ‘1edaoy 6€.91 ¥20z/8L/01 3oayohed
28'815'09 L7'€8E'C ¥202/SL/04 - $202/1/01 pouad Aed 3 enysor ‘Juny 8e/91 ¥20z/8L/01L yoayohed
£2'206'29 e rANt 00 9Z10L-1Z101 # Yyoieg ¥20z/LLi0L ysodag
6L V1119 12veT 0002101 ‘ZLL0L # Yyoreg ¥z0z/9L/01L ysodag
aouejeg Hpaln Hgeq owd\l aweN wnN ajeq adAL
¥202/1LE/0L - $202/LI0L
SNOILOVSNVYL MNVd

juswedaq Jajep\) elSeys



7:48 Al Shasta Community Services District

11/15/124

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through October 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
41000 - Water Sales
41100 - Water Sales - Res. & Comm.
41150 - Hydrant Water Sales
41200 - Water Sales/Pumping
41800 - Late Fees
42230 - Service Connection Fee/Neters
Total 41000 - Water Sales
42000 - Special Service Fees
42160 - Property Tax Revenue - SCSD
42220 - Scrap Metal
44000 - Interest Revenue
44100 - TriC Interest
44500 - Umpqua Interest
Total 44000 - Interest Revenue
47000 - Copies, Faxes, Document Request
47300 - SFD Reimbursement
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
50500 - Bad Debt Expense
51000 - Water Service Expenses
51010 - Bureau of Reclamation
51012 - Other Water Purchases/Deficit
51018 - Water Testing Expense
Total 51000 - Water Service Expenses
51020 - Pumping Expense
51021 - Middle Brunswick - PGE 573 #1
51022 - Benson - PGE 937 #6
51023 - Bandana Tr. - PGE 337 #7
51024 - Highland Cir - PGE 355 #3
51025 - Highland Circle - PGE 013 #5
51026 - Record Heights - PGE 206 #4
51027 - Lower Brunswick - PGE 936 #2
51028 - Keswick WTP - 956 #9
Total 51020 - Pumping Expense
51030 - Water Treatment Expense
51031 - W.T. Chemicals
51032 - W.T. Filter Plant PGE 254 #8
51033 - W.T. Plant Repair/Maint.
51034 - Backwash Sludge Disposal
51035 - W.T. Security/Telephone
Total 51030 - Water Treatment Expense

Budget

$ Over Budget

Jul - Oct 24
427,568.22 1,050,000.00 -622,431.78
0.00 500.00 -500.00
3,025.39 8,700.00 -5,674.61
4,075.22 25,000.00 -20,924.78
0.00 16,000.00 -16,000.00
434,668.83 1,100,200.00 -665,531.17
1,054.00 3,500.00 -2,446.00
3,027.94 37,000.00 -33,972.06
469.00 0.00 469.00
19,793.76 25,000.00 -5,206.24
2.04 20.00 -17.96
19,795.80 25,020.00 -5,224.20
0.00 10.00 -10.00
3,100.72 500.00 2,600.72
462,116.29 1,166,230.00 -704,113.71
462,116.29 1,166,230.00 -704,113.71
9,5611.76 2,000.00 7,511.76
10,500.58 13,500.00 -2,999.42
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,870.32 7,500.00 -5,629.68
12,370.90 21,000.00 -8,629.10
274.53 1,200.00 -925.47
477.85 1,000.00 -522.15
728.80 1,700.00 -971.20
28.14 150.00 -121.86
867.29 2,300.00 -1,432.71
1,867.53 3,000.00 -1,132.47
2,029.57 3,100.00 -1,070.43
300.19 900.00 -599.81
6,573.90 13,350.00 -6,776.10
12,967.36 28,000.00 -15,032.64
1,827.92 3,700.00 -1,872.08
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00
246.48 850.00 -603.52
15,041.76 35,950.00 -20,908.24

v

Page 1 of 4



7:48 AM
11/15/24
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through October 2024

51039 - Transmission/Distribution

51040 -
51070 -
51082 -
51083 -
51084 -
Total 51039

Transmission/Distribution-Gen
Minor Equipment Expense
Maintenance/Misc.Equipment
Meters - New & Replacements
Pump & Tank Level Telemetry

- Transmission/Distribution

51090 - Vehicle Maintenance

51094 -
51098 -
51099
51100 -
51101
Total 51090
51093 - Gas
51091 -
51092 -

Backhoe/Trailer/Generator
U11 Ford Ranger 2011

- U12 Ford F350 2016

U13 Ford F-150 2018

- U14 Ford F-150 2021

+ Vehicle Maintenance

& Oil Expense

Gas & Oil - Generator

Gas & Oil Ford 150 Truck #13

51093.1 - Gas & Oil 2021 F-150 Truck #14
51093.2 - Gas & Oil - Backhoe

51093.8 - Gas & Oil 2011 Ford Truck #11
51093.9 - Gas & Oil 2016 Ford 350 #12

Total 51093

- Gas & Oil Expense

52000 - Training

52001
52002 -
52003 -
52004 -
Total 52000

- Training Course Fees

Travel
Lodging
Meals

- Training

55010 - Payroll Expenses

55011 -

Manager Salary

55011.0 - Manager/Salary
Total 55011 - Manager Salary

55012 -

Maintenance/Hourly

55012.2 - Maintenance/Hourly

55012.3 -

55012.4 - Maintenance/Hourly/Sick
55012.5 - Maintenance/Hourly/Holiday
55012.6 - Maintenance/OT

55012.7 -

Total 55012 - Maintenance/Hourly

55013 -

Office/Hourly

55013.1 - Office/Hourly-FD Reimburse
55013.2 - Office Hourl/ Vacation
55013.3 - Office/Hourly/Sick

Jul - Oct 24

Budget

$ Over Budget

Maintenance Hourly/Vacation

Maintenance 2 / Lead Operator

8,034.39 30,000.00 -21,965.61
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
5,022.93 2,000.00 3,022.93
105.51 1,500.00 -1,394.49
13,162.83 36,500.00 -23,337.17
2,003.34 2,500.00 -496.66
1,338.26 1,000.00 338.26
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
3,341.60 6,500.00 -3,158.40
1,062.85 200.00 862.85
923.61 3,500.00 -2,576.39
1,982.60 5,000.00 -3,017.40
455.14 500.00 -44.86
1,476.86 5,000.00 -3,523.14
656.29 1,500.00 -843.71
6,5657.35 15,700.00 -9,142.65
0.00 1,650.00 -1,650.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 4,150.00 -4,150.00
37,861.25 129,810.00 -91,948.75
37,861.25 129,810.00 -91,948.75
18,304.16 68,723.00 -50,418.84
710.36
1,481.68
792.96
3,300.15 7,000.00 -3,699.85
23,508.32 82,597.00 -59,088.68
48,097.63 158,320.00 -110,222.37
-14,191.28 -3,000.00 -11,191.28
1,453.76
842.52

Page 2 of 4

-



7:48 AM
11/15/24

Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

July through October 2024

55013.4 - Office Hourly
55013.5 - Office/Hourly/Holiday
55013.6 - Office Hourly Overtime
Total 55013 - Office/Hourly
55014 - On Call Time
55010 - Payroll Expenses - Other
Total 55010 - Payroll Expenses
55029 - Employee Benefits
55030 - Employee Health/Life Insurance
55035 - Retiree Health Insurance
55040 - Workers Compensation Insurance
55055 - CALPERS
Total 55029 - Employee Benefits
55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55062 - Employer Medicare Expense
55063 - Employer Social Security Exp
55070 - State Unemployment Insurance
Total 55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55130 - Office Expense
55110 - Answering Service Expense
55121 - Office/Cellular Telephone
55125 - Office/Security Expense
55131 - Office/PGE 761
55132 - Office/Telephone
55133 - Office/Supplies
55134 - Office/Postage
55135 - Office/[Equipment Expense
55136 - Office/Rent Expense
55137 - Office/[Employee Background Chec
55138 - Office/Propane
55139 - Office/Building Maintenance
55141 - Office/Safety
55142 - Emplyoyee Pre-emp. Physical
Total 55130 - Office Expense
55140 - Advertising Expense
55145 - Banking Fees
55150 - Insurance - Liability & E&O
55160 - Professional Services
55162 - Legal Services
55163 - Engineering Services
55164 - Auditing Services
55165 - Professional Services Misc.
Total 55160 - Professional Services

55170 - Directors Compensation

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Jul - Oct 24

Budget $ Over Budget

17,263.40 68,723.00 -51,459.60
792.96
421.26 1,500.00 -1,078.74
6,582.62 67,223.00 -60,640.38
7,311.16 25,000.00 -17,688.84
587.83 2,800.00 2,212.17
100,440.49  383,153.00 -282,712.51
33,265.18  100,000.00 -66,734.82
1,400.00 4,200.00 -2,800.00
6,415.00 9,500.00 -3,085.00
19,886.20 60,000.00 -40,113.80
60,966.38  173,700.00 -112,733.62
1,852.65 5,500.00 -3,647.35
7,921.71 24,000.00 -16,078.29
0.00 1,736.00 -1,736.00
9,774.36 31,236.00 -21,461.64
534.00 2,200.00 -1,666.00
780.90 2,000.00 -1,219.10
890.00 2,200.00 -1,310.00
3,472.25 8,000.00 -4,527.75
432.63 1,500.00 -1,067.37
3,132.25 3,000.00 132.25
2,000.00 7,000.00 -5,000.00
683.23 3,500.00 -2,816.77
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 200.00 -200.00
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00
1,524.72 1,000.00 524.72
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0.00 200.00 -200.00
13,449.98 34,800.00 -21,350.02
1,392.22 0.00 1,392.22
445.07 1,500.00 -1,054.93
69,074.98  76,000.00 -6,925.02
975.77 2,500.00 -1,524.23
40,146.75 10,000.00 30,146.75
0.00 11,000.00 -11,000.00
37,041.94 1,000.00 36,041.94
78,164.46  24,500.00 53,664.46
1,900.00 6,500.00 -4,600.00

Page 3 of 4

g



o Shasta Community Services District

1Al/:|'slf§?Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through October 2024
Jul - Oct 24 Budget $ Over Budget
55180 - Dues/Permit Fees 16,125.92 14,000.00 2,125.92
55182 - maintenance contracts/support 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00
60000 - Interest 421.50 12,000.00 -11,578.50
Total Expense 418,715.46 893,739.00 -475,023.54
Net Ordinary Income 43,400.83 272,491.00 -229,090.17
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
72000 - SRF Grant Reimbursement 0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00
72100 - USDA Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Income 0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00
Net Other Income 0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00
43,400.83 572,491.00 -529,090.17

Page 4 of 4

9



Shasta Fire Protection Department
Financial Report for October 2024

Umpqua
256 591
General Volunteer

Beginning Cash

Voided Checks - Prior Period
Reconciling Adjustments

$ 31,054.23 $ 1,291.98

Employee Per Diems

Total Disbursements

Ending Cash

Revenue
Donations
Interest 0.23
Total Receipts S 0.23 S -
Transfers
Transfer from SCSD
Total Transfers S - S -
Disbursements
Bills Payable (5,240.14)
Reimburse Water Department (4,083.61)

$ (9,323.75) $ -

$ 21,730.71 $ 1,291.98

10



| abed

LL0gL'vE z5'ces's- Iv.LioL
L20€L'12 25°62¢'6" 96¢ - yueg enbdwn - 691€l [BJOL
LLoeL'e €20 Isasap| ¥20z/Le/0k ysodaq
8y°08L'12 G.'681- sinoy 's @ 202/ L/0L SedInes |josked "0u| 'sedInRg ssaldx] 952zl yzoz/ez/ol 3o8yo-jud IIlg
€2°026'12 00'9/2- sy 8 @ $202/9/01 asuadxa |joiked "0u| ‘s@0IBgS ssaldx3 g5zl ¥202/S1/0L 3oayQ-juid 19
£2°961'22 60°00€- [esw aul| auy 'oul Buisusol| |esepay S20Ss-Ly L) preoyueg isiid 143 ¥202/01/01 3oayD-jwd g
2E'961'22 06°9G}- Jaussyul g duoyd $Z0z 41890100 1791V yseel ¥202/01L/01 3o8yo- jud [11g
22'€59'2 00°202- sinoy g Joj 202/62/6 103 S80IM8S ||0Jhed "0u| ‘sadInBg ssaldx] £6221 ¥202/01L/0L 3o8yD-jwd [iig
22°098'22 £6've- used} |[eY aly $Z0Z 1990100 dsig POOMUONOD UOSISpUY Juswabeuepy ajsep zseet ¥202/01/04 3oayD-jud Iilg
G1°668'22 z8'8le- JL)O3I3 |[BY B1Y yZ0T Jaquisydes 399d 1522l ¥202/80/014 3oayD-jud Iiig
16°€12'ez 19'€80'p- juawesinquiial yzoz ydes asos 0szzl ¥202/80/01 3o8yo- Jwd g
85°/62'/2 16°€9- JIey puz ¥z0oz Jequsidag |any SUoS 9 gnejs p3 6v221 ¥202/¥0/01 3oayD-jud Iiig
61°198'L2 SL'S9p- sinoy g°g| 10} $202/22/6 1SSe ulwpe "0u| ‘sedIneg ssaldx] 8vzelL ¥202/20/04 3o3yQ-jud g
vZ'128'L2 66°922'¢- $1502 uopealdde pdjs Joj aoueleq |euy 094V Biseys Lveel ¥202/20/014 3o8yD- jwd Iiig
£2'750'LE 95¢ - yueg enbdwn - 691¢}

aouejeg junowy OWA aweN wnN ajeq adAL

vZ0Z/LEI0L - YZ0Z/LI0L
SNOILOVSNVYL MNVE

Jo13S1q UonOdj0ld Bll4 B)SEYSg

siseg [enooy
veISLILL

WV 8€:01



SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
6:00 pm Tuesday, October 15th, 2024
11570 School Street, Redding, CA 96001
DRAFT MINUTES

Board Members Present: President Valerie Coon, Vice President David Cross Director Randall
Smith, Director Jane Heinan, Director Jo Ann Vayo.

Staff Members Present: General Manager Chris Koeper, Interim Fire Chief Eric Ohde, Secretary
to the Board Shawna Staup.

President Valerie Coon called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

1. Pledge of Allegiance Was led by President Valerie Coon.

2. Approve Agenda: Director Jo Ann Vayo motioned to approve the October 15, 2024, agenda. Director
Jane Heinan seconded the motion. The motion passes unanimously.

3. Public Comment Period

This time is set aside for members of the public to address the District on matters, not on the agenda
and matters on the Consent Calendar. If your comments concern an item noted on the regular agenda,
please address the Board after that item is open for public comments. By law, the Board of Directors
cannot make decisions on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer these matters to
the General Managers' Office. Each speaker is given three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers may not cede
their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the jurisdiction of the District.

None.

4. Consent Calendar

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be routine and will be

enacted by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of the items unless

good cause is shown before the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt.
Financial Reports for September 1%t through September 30", 2024

4-1 SCSD Financial Report
4-2 SCSD Monthly Bank Transactions

Initials Initials



4-3 SCSD Budget vs Actual
4-4 SFD Financial Report
4-5 SFD Monthly Bank Transactions

4-6 September 17", 2024, meeting minutes
RECOMMENDATION: Approval and adoption of all items on the Consent Calendar.

Director Jo Ann Vayo motioned to approve and adopt the consent calendar. Director Randall Smith
seconded the motion. The motion passes unanimously.

5. Correspondence:
5-1 Letter from Shasta County Registrar of Voters regarding appointments in lieu of election for
the November 5, 2024, General Election.

President Valerie Coon stated that she was wondering why her name was not on the ballot but
knows now that it is because there were only two people that put in for the position for the two
board openings. Director Randall Smith asked if we had been in touch with the new board
member Chris Hunter. Secretary to the Board Shawna Staup explained that she had spoken with
him, and they went over meeting dates and she let him know that he needed to go to the
County Clerk’s office to be sworn in to take his seat in December.

6. General Business:
6-1 General Manager Report.

e Water consumption for September 2024 was 49-acre feet compared to 34-acre feet in
September of last year.

e We will be transitioning our billing software to Gworks next month.

e The lead line inventory has been submitted to the State and we will submit for
reimbursement soon.

e We finished submitting the delinquent accounts to the collection agency for a total of
$42,530.

e  We are still waiting for the $500,000 reimbursement from USDA and General Manager
Chris Koeper spoke to a lady at USDA last week and she was going to speak to their
Director to get it sent out.

Vice President David Cross asked why we are changing to gWorks. General Manager Chris
Koeper explained that Softline Data is going away at the end of the year and gWorks has
been working with Softline Data to transfer our data. We looked at different options, and
they were much more expensive and gWorks is not charging us onboarding and data
transfer fees that other companies would have.

Initials Initials



6-2 SFD Incident Report

Shasta Fire Department had five in-district and no out-of-district medical calls, two in-district
and two out-of-district traffic accidents, one in-district structure fire, and two out-of-district
vegetation fires for a total of thirteen calls for September 2024.

Shasta Fire Protection District update:

-Starting in January they will be having meetings at 6:00 pm.

-They have upgraded their computer systems.

-There are still two trucks that need to be transferred over to SFPD at the DMV.

Director Jane Heinan asked when the insurance was going to be transferred over. Interim Fire
Chief Eric Ohde stated that they have been a little slow to put everything in and he will talk with
Molly tomorrow about it. Interim Fire Chief Eric Ohde said that he thought the fire department
should leave a small residual of money with the district for a month or two for anything that
comes through that needs to be paid, or the district could forward the money to them
whichever is easiest. General Manager Chris Koeper stated that we will have to hold some
money back for the full audit for last year and now partial audit for this year and the auditor is
keeping everything separate and the district could cut the fire department a check for any
money that was due to them once the auditor was done.

7. Old Business: None.

8. New Business:

Initials

8-1 Shasta Fire Protection District water meter/bill

General Manager Chris Koeper explained that since the fire department was a department of
the district in the past they were not charged for water and Eric was asking if they were going to
be billed now that they are no longer part of the district. Vice President David Cross stated that
he would not have a problem as a community service district to continue with that process with
a contingency that if it became a problem, we would revisit it and that we have not been
charging them for it all along and is a benefit to our community. Director Jane Heinan agreed
with Vice President David Cross but suggested a limit on how much water can be used and if
they go over that limit the district would then bill them. President Valerie Coon stated that we
are transferring vehicles, deeds, insurance, etc., and it may be a nominal fee but why would we
keep this one piece on our books and thinks that it should be a clean separation. President
Valerie Coon said that she is concerned with setting precedence and other entities asking for the
same consideration and she did not want to have to monitor their usage. Vice President David
Cross said that since this is a board decision a future board could change this decision and make
that change. President Valerie Coon said that future decisions could get messy and there could
be conflict because we have to make a change due to water usage or some other situation and
thinks that the board has an opportunity now that we are transferring everything over for it to
be clean and quick and be all done with it, so we do not have to visit it ever again.

Initials

Y



Director Randall Smith suggested that we could compromise and say for the first three years we
would not bill and after the first three years we could readdress it that way there would be no
monitoring. Vice President David Cross said he sees it more as a community gesture than
anything else and feels that it is a different situation than other entities in the district and that
he is strictly coming from a community point of view. President Valerie Coon made the motion
that a vote be taken on if the board wants to provide the water meter and water to the Shasta
Fire Protection District at no charge. All in favor, Vice President David Cross, Director Jo Ann
Vayo, and Director Randall Smith. All opposed President Valerie Coon and Director Jane Heinan.
Motion passes to provide the water meter and water at no charge to the Shasta Fire Protection
District with 3 ayes and 2 nays.

9. Oral Communications:
These Comment sessions are for information and reporting purposes only. Board action cannot be
taken. If it becomes apparent that action is necessary or desired, the matter(s) will be scheduled on a

subsequent board agenda.

9-1 Board Members: Vice President David Cross asked about the outcome of an agenda item at
last month’s meeting regarding a customer’s request for a water bill adjustment due to the
Lower Fire. President Valerie Coon explained that it was decided not to adjust the bill, and a
letter was sent to the customer. Director Randall Smith asked if there would be any future need
for the excess property we have because if we have no plans or need for it maybe we should
consider selling it if we could make better use of the money than the property. President Valerie
Coon said that it was previously discussed, and it was decided to hold on to it for now in case of
a future need. Director Randall Smith said that it was something to consider in the future.

9-2 Staff Members: None.

10. Adjourn: 6:29 PM.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Shasta Community Services District will make
available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or accommodation,
including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to take part in the public meeting. A person needing
assistance should contact the district office by mail at PO Box 2520 Shasta, CA 96087 48 hours prior to
the meeting. Accommodations may include but are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening
devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an alternate format. If requested, this document and
other agenda materials can be made available in an alternative format for persons with a disability who
are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act

Board President Secretary to the Board

| S



General Manager Report

November 2024

Water consumption for October: This Year — 48 Acre Feet

Last Year — 33 Acre Feet

The transition to Gworks has been postponed to December 2nd.

We received a reimbursement for $470,000 from USDA for the office grant.
The USDA grant remaining is $45,000 and we will be submitting that within
the next month.

We submitted a reimbursement request to SRF for the lead line inventory
grant in the amount of $87,700.

We will be getting a quote from Axner Excavating for 5 road repairs.

|



Shasta Fire Protection District Update:

@

Workers’ Compensation insurance:

Workers Compensation insurance for Shasta Fire Protection District is currently
being obtained or may have coverage at this point but were not responding to any
calls until they got coverage. Please see attachment A, an email sent to Eric Ohde in
June 2024.

Shasta Fire Protection District Money Transfer:

A check for $619,213.59 was taken to the Shasta County Auditor-Controller office
for deposit into the SFPD account on 10/31/2024 by General Manager Chris Koeper
leaving a balance due to them of $36,702.92. Shasta Fire Board of Directors passed
aresolution that funding can only be spent by approved parties and there is no
approved party in the Shasta CSD and are requesting to pick up the check for the
remaining $36,702.92 which is now $36,449.42 because we were unaware of the
resolution and bills had been paid, which means no amount will be held back for the
fire department required audits when they were part of SCSD. | have asked fora
copy of this resolution to be sent to the district for the board's review. Please see
attachment B item #2 email correspondence with SFPD for further clarification.
SFPD monthly bills:

The mailing address has been changed to their PO Box for all of their monthly bills
and a list of all their bills with account numbers, due dates, etc. was sent to Molly.
Please see attachment B item #3 email correspondence with SFPD for further

clarification.

Vehicle title transfer:

A release of liability has been filled out and mailed to the DMV on behalf of the
district for the last two trucks that need to be transferred. The titles have been filled
out releasing ownership of the trucks to the SFPD. They need to come pick up the
titles and complete the transfers at the DMV. Please see attachment B item #4 email
correspondence with SFPD for further clarification.

Gas Cards:

| sent the application to Molly, and it has been submitted to Ed Staub for a separate
new account. We submitted an account information change form to drop the fire
department cards from Shasta CSD’s account with Ed Staubs on 11/8/2024 since
they are their own entity and there is no authorized party in the Shasta CSD to pay
their fuel bills and they should not be accruing charges on Shasta CSD’s district
accounts. Please see attachment B item #5 email correspondence with SFPD for

further clarification.
Possible Umpqgua bank account closure:

\7]



| let Molly know that this agenda item was going to be discussed at this meeting and
that there were two outstanding per diem checks that had not been cashed.
Annual Government BAR fleet smog check program:

We are waiting for the Fire Department to smog truck U56 so we can complete the
required annual reporting for our government agency vehicles that is due
12/31/2024. David Dawson at the fleet operations unit said that we will have to
report together for this reporting period, but he will be reaching out to the fire
department to create a new BAR fleet file number for them for next year's reporting.
Molly has been given all the information about this.

Property Tax Payments:

We spoke to the Shasta County Auditor-Controller’s office, and they were unaware
that the fire department was to get any property tax money and only knew that they
were getting the $20 parcel fee, so those payments have not been separated yet. We
received a property tax payment after the separation date and are waiting for the
county to get back to us to ensure the breakdown is correct because Keswick’s
property tax was designated for water only and is not an area covered by the Shasta

Fire Department.

Shawna Staup

V2



11/13/24, 10:56 AM Roundcube Webmail :: coi, insurance coverage, budget, dmv

Subject coi, insurance coverage, budget, dmv
From Shawna Staup <sstaup@shastacsd.org> f-Q‘JJ_rde}

To Eric Ohde <eric.ohde@icloud.com>, Chris Koeper
<ckoeper@shastacsd.org>

Date 2024-06-20 09:42 Qv\xﬁ O&C)(\\(\[\Q)(\JV )A\

o COILpdf(~1.2 MB)

Good Morning,

I have attached the current conflict of interest code for Shasta Community Services District for your board as an example for the 2024
biennial notice. Also, did you get the questionnaire filled out and sent back to FAIRA for the Fire Department's property and liability
insurance? I have not received an invoice from them for the 2024/2025 year. The last invoice was for July 1st 2023 - June 30th 2024.
I have called them but had to leave a message. The Fire Department's work comp coverage is through the District with SDRMA and
that coverage will be ending July 1st as well. I am not sure if SDRMA is who you want to go through for this coverage but their member
services number is 800-357-7790, which ever company you decide to go through you should probably start now so theirisn't a lapse in
coverage. I highly recommend getting property, liability and workers comp insurance set to start coverage July 1st or the Fire
Department will not be covered and should not be responding to calls. It is budget 2024/2025 time, do you have a budget put together
for your board? We adopt our budget in August and depending on who is overseeing the Fire Department they will need approve a
budget for the Fire Department. Lastly, we should have the use tax clearance approval next week to be able to transfer the two vehicles
to the Fire Department, we will let you know when we get them so you and Chris can make the trip to DMV.

Thanks,

Shawna Staup

Administrative Assistant

Shasta Community Services District
530-241-6264

\a

httne-/lnatarRNARA hnctnatar rpam:-2NAR/AncaceNRIR7ANRR2Ardnarhi/raiindriithal/? tack=mailR cafa=NR 11id=2A18 mhny=INRNX SFN&R artinn=nrint &

1/1




11/14/24, 11:41 AM Roundcube Webmail

On 2024-11-13 2:39 pm, Shawna Staup wrote: \&<\é( O\d"\ ‘(\/\@(\l)? %

Good afternoon,

I had a nice weekend and hopefully you did as well. Please see the following response requested and some clarification on items
on the list.

1. WCinsurance:
Please see the attached email that was sent to Eric in June 2024 regarding this matter.
2. Shasta Fire Protection District Funding:

Check number 16754 dated 10/30/2024, for $619,213.59 was dropped off at the county’s auditor-controller office by Chris
Koeper on 10/31/2024. According to previous conversations with Eric, the money transfer would be completed by November
15, When we spoke to the auditor-controller’s office they said that they had been ready for the funds since the LAFCO
certificate of completion in September and that Chris could bring the check to them and their office would notify you when the
money had been deposited. We did try to reach out to the fire department before taking the check to the county.

As for the funds that were held back, that amount is now $36,449.42 due to paying fire department bills, I was unaware until
11/8/2024 of the resolution passed by the Shasta Fire Board of Directors regarding spending by approved parties and up until
then was asked to help by paying their bills so they were on time during this transition. If you could please forward me a copy of
that resolution so the Shasta CSD Board of Directors can review it at their board meeting next week, I would greatly appreciate
it. I'will have to get back to you when the check is ready to be picked up, as I have to get two board members to sign it, and we
are waiting for the county to get back to us regarding property tax payments. We spoke to them, and they were unaware that
the fire department was getting any property tax money and that SFPD was only getting the $20 parcel fee. We received a
property tax payment after the separation date and want to ensure the breakdown is correct because Keswick’s property tax was
designated for water only and is not an area covered by the Shasta Fire Department. So, we are trying to get this property tax
split straightened out with the county.

3. SFPD’s monthly bills being paid with a credit card:

I have attached an updated list of the fire department’s monthly bills, all of which have had the mailing address changed to PO
Box 297. The list shows which accounts I had set up to be paid with Eric’s credit card and the accounts I had online access to
that you now have access to, so you can update the payment method with a different card. I only updated the AT&T account
payment method to Chris Varnum’s card because I am still waiting on AT&T to separate the Water and Fire online accounts,
and you don’t have access. I will let you know when they have completed this.

4. Vehicles:

This file is available to be picked up Monday through Friday from 8 am to 12 pm, and 1 pm to 4:30 pm. I apologize for not
clarifying that the office is closed for lunch from 12-1 pm during our phone conversation.

5. Gas cards:

That is great that you have applied for an account because we had to submit an account information change form with Ed
Staub’s on 11/8/2024 once we were informed that we were no longer an authorized party to pay any of the fire department’s
bills and SFPD is a separate entity and should not be accruing charges on Shasta CSD’s district accounts.

Thanks for help with these items.

Shawna Staup

Administrative Assistant

Shasta Community Services District
530-241-6264

On 2024-11-12 10:32 am, molly.gonzalez@shastafire.org wrote:

Good morning Shauna,

| hope that you had a lovely three day weekend! Just to keep things clear and in order | will write any feedback/reply to your last email using corresponding numbers. |
have included Chris in this email thread using the 'contact' email address as you requested and kept Eric in using his email address in the original thread. | have also
added in Assistant Chief Chris Varnum to make sure we all have the most current information.

1. WC Coverage: We are currently in the process of obtaining new coverage, and understand we are no longer covered by Shasta CSD.

2. Shasta Fire Protection District Funding: (9 O

httne-/lnatarRDRA hactaatar cam:-2N0R/IFncaceRRRR12R88RR/rdnartulranindriihal? tack=mail& artinon=comnnce® id=185R84R89R14R73R5201NaNae 1/2



11/14/24, 11:41 AM Roundcube Webmail

As for the funds totaling $619,000: Thank you for information on when the funding was transferred. | would still like the information | requested during our phone for our
documentation. Please let me know the date on the check, the date it was dropped off at the county, and who it was dropped off with. Because no representation of
Shasta FPD was made aware the drop off was happening and we were not involved, | am going back to fill in the blanks. Thank you.

As for the funds totaling $36,702.92: Since the formation of Shasta FPD is complete this funding can only be spent by approved parties. There is no approved party in
the Shasta CSD, therefore these monies cannot be spent. If there is a remaining bill or item that the Shasta FPD needs to cover we will be happy to do so but it will
need to go through the proper channels. You, or a representative of Shasta CSD will need to send over the documentation and/or receipt, then we will be happy to cut
the Shasta CSD a check for the amount. When would be a convenient time that | come and pick up a check for the remaining $36,702.92? Thanks.

3. Thank you for updating this using Chris Varnum's card as you stated on the phone when | called you with my information.

4. Vehicles: | stopped by to pick this file up, but my mistake coming during the lunch hour. | will be sure to pick these up when | come for the check mentioned in point
2

5. We have our paperwork and will take it from here, thank you!
Thanks again and we will be talking soon.

Molly Gonzalez

Shasta Fire Protection District
Office Administrator

(530) 515-7302

On 2024-11-04 3:43 pm, Shawna Staup wrote:
Good afternoon,

Just to recap our conversation:

1. Workers Compensation insurance-l spoke to SDRMA today and they confirmed that they would not cover an incident since the Fire Department is there own entity
when LAFCO completed the separation and the certificate was received. A new policy would need to be started and that it would take a minimum of two weeks but
probably more like three but in the interim State Fund could provide more immediate coverage. When | spoke to Molly today she said that she is working on the
application and is trying to get the Fire Department coverage by Wednesday and was going to continue with SDRMA as a possible option in the future.

2. The Fire Department reserve money in the amount $619,000.00 has been transferred to the county account 10/31/2024. A total of $36,702.92 has been held back
for bills that may come in that are not routine and the upcoming audit for last year, so another check will be due to the Fire Department. Nolda at the auditor's office
stated that there was some training that needed to take place to show someone how to enter invoices/deposits.

3. SFPD's monthly bills were set up to be paid by Eric's First National Bank of Omaha credit card but then there was fraud detected so we had to cancel it (a new one
is on its way to PO Box 297). All the bills for the Fire Department will need a new card on file. When | spoke to Eric on Friday he suggested that Molly's card be used?
Regardless of what card is used | would suggest updating them asap as it is the first of a new month and all the bills are going to become due again soon.

4. Vehicle title transfer-there are two trucks that are still in Shasta Community Services District's name and we have mailed off the release of liability to the DMV.
There is a folder here at the District's office that can be picked up that has the signed release of titles to the Fire Department that need to be taken to the DMV to

complete the transfers.

5. Gas cards-l have attached the application for Ed Staub and Sons. It will need to be filled out and submitted to them so a new account can be created for the Fire
Department. | just received an invoice for them and will be sending them a check along with and account information change form to take the Fire Department cards
off Shasta Community's Services District's account.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Shawna Staup

Administrative Assistant

Shasta Community Services District
530-241-6264

Shawna Staup

Administrative Assistant

Shasta Community Services District
530-241-6264

S

httne:/lnatar2NBA hactantar Aam-INAR/IAncAcc RERR12222R1ArAnAarhdraiindrithal? tack=mailR antinn=rAamnncal idA=1RRRARAR1AAR7RRRIN1NaNan 212



11/14/24, 2:59 PM Roundcube Webmail :: Mail

252B >0 7208 - Q0= .l 78%m=

Q

CA Government Lands

SHASTA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Overview untUnit Weather

CA Government Lands

Owner Copy
SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT a2

https://gator3064.hostgator.com:2096/cpsess5566128886/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_safe=0& uid=11624& mbox=INBOX&_action=print&_ext...  5/6




11/14/24, 2:59 PM Roundcube Webmail :: Mail

252 B ~>0 0 8 - Q0= .l 78%m

Q

CA Government Lands

Overview |[untlUnit  Weather

CA Government Lands

Owner Copy
SHASTA COMMUNITY SERV DIST

County
Shasta 2%

httos://aator3064.hostaator.com:2096/cpsess5566128886/3rdpartv/roundcube/? task=mail& safe=0& uid=11624& mbox=INBOX& action=print& ext...  3/6




11/14/24, 3:00 PM Explore Shasta County

@ Explore Shasta

011-710-019

S(011:710%012

011-710-006

0112710:018

- Y

https://ais.shastacountv.aov/portal/apps/webappviewer/index.html?2id=4f98f0b9cadb4 15d8a3f2b8c5c1b2e8e 17



sy ‘Il 08380321 L102/2/8

Jossassy Ajuno) ojsoys 3 ¢ T 5
Auo Joj papusju uiasay PauIDIUO 63, Auo 210 sou Juswnaop [06af O jou .v@'QN nN Fl _‘N —2 &

13wsasso x0) Joj si dow sy} JO Jus; ¥0ads buddow jos)s0pod
Jasdiajuy 'piod3s jO SuaWNI0p WOy PaquOsDL vogouuoyul S1aYjes dow sy

A B e go]
AINO JONIY343¥ 404 08—8¥%'S™

.“ cHvi

2,6162.E9N

(093 001 1)

(05 516)

00z (o]o]} 0

——ee

1984 Ul syun 00¢

1LL-110 MOY ‘NZEL ‘Sl *99S “4/IMS ‘2/1S



Property Information
Assessor Parcel Number(APN)
Assessment Number

Tax Rate Area(TRA)

Current Document Number
Current Document Date
SitusAddr

Property Type

Lot Size(Acres)

Lot Size(SqFt)

Asmt Description

Asmt Status

Quick Menu

2 Print
>_ Search

>_ County Home
Last Search

Leslie Morgan
Assessor

Roll Values

Q Quick Search

Physical Characteristics

& View Maps

View/Print Value Notice

011-710-019-000

011-710-019-000

134004

2009R0022377

7/8/2009

COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICTS

0.01

0.00

ACTIVE

£, 1450 Court St, Ste 208A Redding,CA 96001-1667

Q (530) 225-3600

scinfo@co.shasta.ca.us

Copyright © 2021 Megabyte Licensing Corporation. All Rights Reserved. Cookie Policy Privacy Policy

2o

n



Iron Mountain Road Sign Update:

The county came out and removed the fire hall sign and it has been donated to the
community of Keswick. They left the signpost, and we had to apply for an encroachment
permit to allow for the sign in the Right of Way while also relieving the county of any
responsibility for it which we just received back on 11/7/2024. The only thing left to do
is order a sign and have it installed.

a7)



